Nimisha Jadhav

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 30 May 2024 07:49

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Stephen P; Urmila Jadhav; Divesh Tripathi; Surjit Singh; Shama Nair

Subject: RE: TAX INVOICE-ASI/64/2024-25 AGAINST ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE FOR LKN DOM THE IRISH HOUSE (PO NO- 000762)
Attachments: TAX INVOICE-ASI-64-2024-25 pdf

Dear Nimisha

Ok to proceed.

Regards,

Irfan

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 7:25 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Surjit Singh
<surjit.singhl@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: TAX INVOICE-ASI/64/2024-25 AGAINST ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE FOR LKN DOM THE IRISH HOUSE (PO NO- 000762)

Dear Irfan,

Kindly approve attached invoice to process further .

Invoice invoice | Invoice invoice

Date PO No. Basic Amount PO Value Outlet .
date no amount | received
Irish ASI-64-
A STAR Semolina/PO/23- House 29- 2024- 29-05-
INNOVATION | 20/03/2024 | 24/000762 70,000 12,600 82,600 May-24 25 82600 2024

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.



From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Sent: 29 May 2024 18:14

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Bazmi Siddiqui <b.siddiqui@astarinnovation.com>; A Star Innovation <account@astarinnovation.com>
Subject: RE: TAX INVOICE-ASI/64/2024-25 AGAINST ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE FOR LKN DOM THE IRISH HOUSE (PO NO- 000762)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

+Nimisha
Please process further

From: A Star Innovation <account@astarinnovation.com>

Sent: 29 May 2024 18:11

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Bazmi Siddiqui <b.siddiqui@astarinnovation.com>

Subject: TAX INVOICE-ASI/64/2024-25 AGAINST ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE FOR LKN DOM THE IRISH HOUSE (PO NO- 000762)

Dear Sir,

Please find the attached "VERIFIED COPY" of "BILL" & we request you to kindly manage to release the balance
amount.
Looking forward to the best relationship with your esteemed organisation.

Thanks & Regards

Team Accounts

A-Star Innovation

E-Mail : account@astarinnovation.com
Mob : +91-7080900390




